1) Memorandum
DATE:
July 25, 2002
TO:
Juan Florensa, Public Works Director

FROM:
James K. Linkogle, Public Works Project Manager

SUBJECT:
BROADWAY CULVERT

In response to your memo of 7-12-02 in regards to the Broadway Culvert and potential connection of Bishop Bayou and Stone Crab Bayou.

1) The existing culvert under Broadway is a 15 inch round concrete pipe that connects the curb drain inlet on the south side of Broadway to the curb inlet on the north side, with a 15 inch round concrete pipe outfall to the north via an easement to Stone Crab Bayou.  There is no connection to allow tidal water to flow under Broadway.  It needs general maintenance and possibly some additional maintenance removal of mangrove roots and silt at the outfall.

2) In previous conversations with Steve Schield I discovered that this project had come up in the past and did not receive consensus of the Commission or citizens.  Please see attached copies of meeting minutes.  He feels there may be environmental benefits but stated it would be difficult to accomplish with out obtaining specific adjacent property, and or property owners to allow perpetual easements.

3) This project would have no impact on the Village Drainage project and did not warrant any recognition during the course of the drainage study conducted by Boyle Engineering.  See attached Village Drainage Study plans.

4) I have requested comments from FDEP staff on several occasions and to date have not received a response in writing. I talked to Rose Poyner of DEP staff again this afternoon and she promised me a draft response for our review by Friday 26th in the AM.
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